

Fwd: Backpack Small Manufacturers and ICI_Mar16-17-dc

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 17 Mar 2017 10:46:18 -0400
Attachments: Backpack Small Manufacturers and ICI_Mar16-17-dc.docx (32.46 kB); ATT00001.htm (168 bytes)

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <Steen.Hume@ontario.ca>
Date: March 17, 2017 at 10:40:57 AM EDT
To: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Christie, Tim (ENERGY)" <Tim.Christie@ontario.ca>, "Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)" <Hilary.Cox@ontario.ca>
Subject: Backpack Small Manufacturers and ICI_Mar16-17-dc

Hi. attached is a copy of back pocket Q/A for the DM.

Wasn't planning to hand this out. Just speaking to it as necessary.

Thanks,